



**Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council
Regular Meeting
March 08, 2023 05:00 PM
8650 East Rd - P.O Box 243 Redwood Valley 95470
<http://www.redwoodvalleymac.com/>**

Advisory Council Members

Chair Dolly Riley • Vice-Chair Jini Reynolds • Treasurer Katrina Frey • Member Chris Boyd • Alternate Member Marybeth Kelly • Member Patricia Ris-Yarbrough • Member Adam Gaska • Alternate Member Fran Laughton

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS:

Reasonable Accommodations In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact at dollypriley@gmail.com. Notification prior to the meeting will enable the Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility.

The Redwood Valley Municipal Advisory Council meeting is accessible to the public via live streaming at <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89371091434> or by phone at:1.669.444.9171; Meeting ID: 893 7109 1434 Passcode: 283126

Public Comment can be made by clicking on the "**comment**" section directly from the agenda, next to each agenda item.

1. Call to Order

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)
Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar. No Action. 2-8-23 Minutes not received.

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

A consent agenda is presented by the Chair at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda on the request of any member. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items may be taken up immediately or placed later on the agenda at the Council's discretion.

3. Public Comments

Discussion  [Comment](#)

The Council welcomes participation in the Council meetings. Comments shall be limited so that everyone may be heard. This item is limited to matters under the jurisdiction of the Council which are not on the posted agenda and items which have not already been considered by the Council. The Council limits comments on matters not on the agenda to 3 minutes per person. No action will be taken.

4. Report from County and Agencies on Current Events

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

1. Guest Speaker Felicia Smith of Sonoma Clean Power to discuss their work related to climate change in the energy business. 2. Updates from 1stDistrict Supervisor Glenn McGourty. 3. Update from Sheriff Matt Kendall. 4. Fire District Updates. 5. Grange Updates.

5. Water Education Standing Subcommittee. Adam, Katrina

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

Updates, education.

6. Cannabis Policy Standing Subcommittee: Pien, Community Members

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

Updates on cannabis policy, Updates on Exclusion Zone.

7. Development Review Standing Subcommittee: Marybeth, Jini, Pien

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)



Discussion/Action regarding sending attached draft letter to Planning & Building Services to request forward progress on the Redwood Valley Community Action Plan (CAP).
Review of building permits filed at Planning & Building Services.

8. Member request for Great Redwood Trail ad hoc Subcommittee

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

9. Officers and Members Reports and Announcements

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)

Announcements, Ideas of Members and Alternate Members. Discuss a solution to lack of timely Minutes. Discuss next Agenda. Discuss next Guest speaker.

10. Adjournment. Next meeting 4-12-23.

Discussion **Possible Action**  [Comment](#)